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From: Callard, Richard - UKGI[/O=HMT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REC1 PI ENTS/CN=6988FBA346C64632AA2C6DDACEAC7D18-
CALLARD, RICHARD (RC] 

Sent: Wed 23/05/2018 7:23:07 AM (UTC) 

To: Clarke, Stephen - UKGI ! GRO 

Subject: FW: Horizon Litigation Submission 

Attachment: 2018 05 18 Post Office Horizon Litigation Submission to Perm Sec vFINAL.DOCX 

To note, as I won't necessarily be around then. 
R 

From: O'Neill, Elizabeth - UKGI 
Sent: 22 May 2018 15:54 
To: Callard, Richard - UKGI << GRO > 

Subject: FW: Horizon Litigation Submission 

Richard, 

I'd like to be there when she briefs — I'm glad Alex has asked. 

All best 

From: Callard, Richard UKGI 
Sent: 22 May 2018 09:13 
To: Clarke, Stephen - UKGI e GRO _______ ___ _ __________ 

Cc: UKGI POLTeam e GRO >; Lambert, Helen - UKGI c GRO }; O'Neill, 
Elizabeth - UKGI 

<.-.-.-._._._. ._. ._.GRO._._._._._._._._._._._._._~ 

Subject: Fw: Horizon Litigation Submission 

Stephen - please could you send this sub the Andrew G's office please, copying spads and Clark (and Perm Sec and the 
others below). 

When sending please can you note it's for information, note it's been reviewed by the perm secs and his response, 
and prod them about meeting the GC. Whilst it might take some time to get that meeting in the diary, the very fact of 

asking her to come in will send a message to POL. 

Thanks 

1 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone. 

From: Permanent Secretary
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 08:59 
To: Callard, Richard - UKGI 
Cc: Evans, Gareth (BEIS); Orlova, Nelli (Legal); Maghrabi, Syed (Finance & Portfolio); Sparks, Leah (Finance & 
Portfolio); Swoffer, Chris (Communications, Partnerships & Governance); Shepherd, Jessica (Communications, 
Partnerships & Governance); Adegun, Oluwatosin - UKGI; Clarke, Stephen - UKGI; Cooper, Tom - UKGI; McAlister, 
Marcus - UKGI; Parker, Nick - UKGI; O'Neill, Elizabeth - UKGI; Lambert, Helen - UKGI; Russell, Mark - UKGI; Permanent 
Secretary; Griffiths, Mpst (BEIS) 
Subject: RE: Horizon Litigation Submission 

Hi Richard, 
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Thank you for producing this. Alex has read the note and said that everything seems to be correct in terms of 
handling. He has asked that he be briefed alongside Andrew Griffiths by POL's General Council (see para 24). Let us 
know when the meeting might take place and we can coordinate on timings. 

Thanks, 

Madhav 

W 
Department for 
Business, Energy 
& Industrial strategy 

Madhav Bakshi 
Private Secretary to Alex Chisholm, Permanent Secretary 
1 Victoria Street London___  S_1_/_V_1_ H OET 
madhay.bakshi GRO 

— GRO
www.gov.uk/beis C twitter.com/beisgovuk 

The Permanent Secretary's box closes at 12pm each working day. 
Advice on working with the Permanent Secretary's office can be found here. 

Does this email or any attachments need to be "on the record" or available to others for their day to day work? If so, it 
is the responsibility of the policy team to save information into SharePoint, in line with Cabinet Office and Departmental 
guidance 

From: Callard, Richard - UKGI
Sent: 18 May 2018 09:51 
To: Permanent Secretary d_  GRo ._._._._._._.y 
Cc: Evans, Gareth (BETS) < GRo ; Orlova, Nelli (Legal) < GRO ; Maghrabi, 
Syed (Finance & Portfolio) < GRO >; Sparks, Leah (Finance & Portfolio) 

GRO ; Swoffer, Chris (Communications, Partnerships & Governance)
Shepherd, Jessica (Communications, Partnerships & Governance)_

GRO.-.-._.- _._.- _._. _._._ ;>; Adegun, Oluwatosin UKGI <s GRO  ~; Clarke, Stephen -
UKGI ____________qRo____________;>; Cooper, Tom UKGI --GRo >; McAlister, Marcus UKGI 

---- - --- - --- - --~± - ----- - --- - --- >; Parker, Nick UKGI e -- - ----- -----------Ro ---- ----- - --- - >; O'Neill, Elizabeth UKGI 

S 
V RO 

.._._._.__._._._._; Lambert, Helen - UKGI -- -- -- --_-~Ro ----- ~~; Russell, Mark - UKGI 

C- - -•-•- - 
•-•-•-•-•-G RO 

•-•- -•-•- -•-•-•- - - 
Subject: POL: Horizon Litigation Submission 

Madhev 

Please find attached a submission on the Post Office Horizon litigation case. This is a factual briefing to give Alex the 
background to the case. We intend to submit further advice, planned for next week, on a protocol between BE IS, 
UKGI and POL to keep the Department informed of events, and also to provide more clarity on POL's QC's views of the 
case. 

Kind regards 

Richard 

Richard Callard I Executive Director I Post Office Shareholder Team, Geospatial Commission Set Up Team 

UK over ment Investments 
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- - - ----- -----•-
M:~-.-._....-. GRO 
E: ichard.callard -' ' ' '"'GRO 

1.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

PA: marcus.mcalister•, GRo T_ ____GRO 

Please note that with immediate effect, my email address has changed to richard.callardi. ._. .._•_GRO _ 

I will still receive emails sent to my old address until 30 April 2018. Thereafter you will only be able to contact 
me on my new address and emails sent to my ukgi.gov.uk address will not be forwarded. 

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they are 
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender 
and delete the email. This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure 
the secure and effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been 
swept for malware and viruses. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 


